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:. MEMORANDUM FOR: - Document Control Desk.

:FROM: .Wfiliam H. Foster, Chief
Folicy Bianch'' -

'Jivision of Contracts and
F Property Management
R Office of Administration

SUBJECT: CONTINCATION OF THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ACQUISITION REGULATION HISTORY-

L'
The attached set of documents represents a continuation of the regulatory

. history of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Acquisition Regulation (NRCAR),
a 48 CFR Chapter 20. This submission starts with documents after November 30,

1989, and ends with the May 3,1993, _ Federal Reaister Notice. Also included
.are the documents which comprise the regulatory history of _ the Organizational

E Conflicts- of Interest final rule.1This rule was published in the NRCAR and is
L -being submitted with that collection identified as AC01-2. .-Each document

~being. transmitted has been reviewed and marked accordingly for the "PDR" or-
" Central File." Please-forward a computer printout listing the documents
submitted to NUDOCS to me at mail _stop P-1118.
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If you have any questions, please call me on 492-7348.
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William H. Foster, Chief
Policy Branch
Division of Contracts and

Property Management
Office of Administration

Attachments:
'As stated
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